

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:									
Yadira Siqueiros									
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:							
Seattle Women's Commission		Member							
		Council Con	ouncil Confirmation required?						
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappoint	ment	X Yes							
No									
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term	of Position: *					
Council		2019	7/2/2	2019					
Mayor			to						
Other: Commission		5	7/1/2	7/1/2021					
Desidential Neighborghood	Zip Co	- d		rving remaining term of a vacant position					
Residential Neighborhood: Lake City		Conta	act Phone No.:						
	9812								
Background: Yadira Siqueiros. is a higher ed organizer wit	h SEILL	Local 025 kno	wn ac t	the public education local. She is an					
immigrant from Mexico who is dedicated to									
(URM). She has worked with marginalized tr		•	_						
fighting for healthcare access for all whether									
she is part of the local's efforts to become a		_							
Committee. Because of all of her previous work, her interest in applying for the Seattle Women's commission									
arises from the fact that she has the experience of working with an intersectional approach to racial justice and									
understands how it differs from superficial "diversity and inclusion" rhetoric. Yadira holds a B.A. in Political Science with a minor in Anthropology, Our Lady of the Lake University, San Antonio TX and a M.S. in Intelligence									
and National Security Studies, from the University of Texas at El Paso TX and looks forward to working with the									
Commission.									
Authorizing Signature (original signatur	e):		Appointing Signatory:						
			Jamilah Williams						
Jok W		Seattle W	Seattle Women's Commission						
U		2 -							

Yadira Siqueiros

Education

University of Texas at El Paso El Paso, TX Jan 2011 to Dec 2012

M.S. Intelligence and National Security Studies

Our Lady of the Lake University San Antonio, TX Aug 2007 to Dec 2010

B.A. Political Science with minor in Anthropology

Employment History

Higher Ed Organizer

SEIU Local 925 Seattle, WA Nov 2018 to Present

- Worked with UW Faculty Forward to establish a non-collective bargaining agreement union
- Organize classified staff during their contract campaign in 2017
- Organize and represent Antioch and UW classified staff in contract negotiations and labor management related issues

Internal Organizer

SEIU Texas Houston, TX Jan 2015 to Present

- Worked throughout Texas organizing new bargaining units in the private sector
- Helped gear up for the Houston Janitorial contract campaign.
- Engaged in a decertification campaign in the Healthcare Sector in McAllen, TX.
- Assisted in the efforts to elect the current mayor of Houston through the recruitment and management of a canvassing team.

Field Organizer, Battleground Texas

Wendy Davis Campaign for Governor El Paso, TX June 2014 to Nov 2014

- Used the Neighborhood Team Model to organize in Ysleta, Socorro, the Lower Valley, and Horizon City.
 - Planned, coordinated, and executed events while managing a team of volunteers and fellows.
- Recruited, trained, and focused on retention of prospective team volunteers and community leaders.
- Management satellite field office and on-site data collection.

Outreach and CERT Training Specialist

Ysleta Del Sur Pueblo: Target Tiqua El Paso, TX Feb 2013 to May 2014

- Worked in the Office of Emergency Management in the recruitment of potential CERT students
- Planned and coordinated CERT training
- Maintained a database of volunteers and inventory of on-site supplies
- Wrote the quarterly Newsletters and meeting quarterly with CERT members to improve their skill level.

Research Assistant

COURI, Anthropology Department El Paso, TX June 2013 to March 2014

- Worked with two other students and a faculty member to study the language revitalization efforts of the Ysleta Del Sur Pueblo tribe. Researched in old files, collected stories, and visited old pueblo sites.
- Participated in all Tigua language related activities including the religious activities, feast day, and language classes.

Program Coordinator

Latinos in Action, AmeriCorps VISTA El Paso, TX June 2012 to Dec 2012

• Responsible for the development of Latinos in Action program curriculum throughout the state of Utah, Washington, Idaho, and Texas.

Seattle Women's Commission December 2019

21 Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.14.920, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 9 City Council-appointed
- 10 Mayor-appointed
- Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
			1.	Member	Marcia Wright-Soika	7/02/19	7/01/21	1	Mayor	
			2.	Member	Abriel Johnny	7/02/18	7/01/20	1	Mayor	
1	F	2	3.	Member	Rhonda Carter	7/02/19	7/01/21	2	Mayor	
			4.	Member	Sophia Lee	7/02/18	7/01/20	1	Mayor	
			5.	Member	Harmony Eichateadt	7/02/19	7/01/21	1	Mayor	
			6.	Member	Jennifer Gordon	7/02/19	7/01/21	1	Mayor	
			7.	Member	Rebecca Bryant	7/02/18	7/01/20	1	Mayor	
1	F	7	8.	Member	Diya Khanna	7/02/18	7/01/20	1	Commission	
6	F	4	9.	Member	Zoe True	7/02/19	7/01/21	2	Mayor	
9	F	7	10.	Member	Idabelle Fosse	7/02/18	7/01/20	2	City Council	
1	F	3	11.	Member	K. Min Pease	7/02/19	7/01/21	2	City Council	
2	F	N/A	12.	Member	Jamilah Williams	7/02/19	7/01/21	2	City Council	
-	-	5	13.	Member	Xochitl Maykovich	7/02/18	7/01/20	2	City Council	
2	F	1	14.	Member	Tana Yasu	7/02/18	7/01/20	2	City Council	
8	F	5	15.	Member	Darya Farivar	7/02/19	7/01/21	2	City Council	
2	2 F 3 16. Member		Member	Rokea Jones	7/02/19	7/01/21	2	City Council		
			17.	Member	Grace Weil	7/02/18	7/01/20	1	City Council	
2	F	2	18.	Member	Lakeisha Jackson	7/02/18	7/01/20	3	City Council	
1	F	-	19.	Member	Whitney Nakamura	7/02/18	7/01/20	1	Commission	
			20.	Member	Yadira Siqueiros	7/02/19	7/01/21	1	Commission	
1	F	3	21.	Get Engaged	Adriana Lasso-Harrier	9/01/19	8/31/20	1	Mayor	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracia
Mayor	0	9			2	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Council	0	8			1	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
Comm	0	4			2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	0	21			5	4	0	0	0	1	0	0	1

Key:

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.

^{*}D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A